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5/23/2019

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

Panasonic Avionics Corp. hereby requests a Permissive Change Class Il of the radio equipment
certification for the IPSC v1.5 certification number, FCC ID: U6Y-M12011. This product differs from
the originally approved product in the following manor:

(a) Associated digital circuitry. — No changes to the output power, however the microprocessor and
LCD screen was replaced due to obsolescence resulting in a new pP board layout. Digital control
for the radio has remained the same. Tablet chassis is still using the same chassis, and docking
cradle.

(b) Functional capabilities. — No changes to the functionality.

(c) Antenna Characteristics. — No changes to the antennas.

(d) Cosmetic differences — Plastic enclosure has an updated look otherwise no changes.

I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings remained the same or are lower than the
originally approved product and that they did not increase therefore qualifying this product for this
application type.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed

Og by Loi Ninh
5 CWEmL\, Date: 2019.05.24
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Loi Ninh

Principal Engineer Sr., EMC Group
Panasonic Avionics Corp.

26200 Enterprise Way

Lake Forest, CA. 92630, USA
(949) 672-2573
loi.ninh@panasonic.aero
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